Jerome Manarchuck

From: Jennifer Burkhiser <jburkhiser@familyradio.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Jerome Manarchuck

Cc: Matt McCormick

Subject: Resumption of Normal Ops: WFSI Notice

Attachments: WESI Baltimore, MD Engineering STA Grant 1-30-2019 Exp. 7-30-2019.pdf

Dear Mr. Manarchuck,

| am pleased to report that WFSI, licensed to Baltimore, MD, (FIN: 43864) for which the below Engineering STA was
issued has had its power module repaired.

Therefore, WFSI is has now returned to its licensed operations and the initial Engineering STA (BSTA-20190129AAT)
granted 1/30/2019 is no longer required.

Please confirm receipt of this message once received. Sincerely,
Jennifer Burkhiser

Director, Broadcast Compliance

: Family
Radio
Family Stations, Inc.

112 North Elm Street

Shenandoah, IA. 51601

Office: 712-246-5151
Web: http://www.familyradio.org

“Everything we do at Family Radio is to enable people to discover, read, trust, and profess the Word of God,
the Bible”

Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attachments may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. If you have reason to believe that you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible
for delivering this message to an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have reason to believe that you are not the intended recipient or
a person responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. ### Please consider the environment before printing this
email.



